SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MINUTES Monday, December 30, 2019

On Monday, December 30, 2019, the City Council of the City of Decatur, Illinois, met in Special Meeting at 8:30 a.m., in the Council Chamber, One Gary K. Anderson Plaza, Decatur, Illinois

Mayor Julie Moore Wolfe presided, together with her being Council members Lisa Gregory, David Horn, Chuck Kuhle, and Pat McDaniel. Council members Bill Faber and Rodney Walker were absent. Mayor Moore Wolfe declared a quorum present.

City Manager Scot Wrighton attended the meeting as well.

Mayor Moore Wolfe led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Moore Wolfe called for Appearance of Citizens and the following individuals provided comments to the Council: Marc Girdler and Jacob Jenkins.

With no other Appearance of Citizens, Mayor Moore Wolfe called for New Business.

Mayor Moore Wolfe called for Consent Calendar Items A. through N. and asked if any Council member wished to have an item removed from the Consent Calendar. No items were removed from the Consent Calendar. The Clerk read items A. through N.

Item: A R2019-214 Resolution Indicating Intent to Annex an Unincorporated Territory, Setting A Hearing to Consider Such Annexation, and Directing Publication of Hearing Notice-3820 East Garfield Avenue.

Item: B R2019-215 Resolution Indicating Intent to Annex an Unincorporated Territory, Setting A Hearing to Consider Such Annexation, and Directing Publication of Hearing Notice-Lot South of 389 West Grove Road.

Item: C R2019-216 Resolution Indicating Intent to Annex an Unincorporated Territory, Setting A Hearing to Consider Such Annexation, and Directing Publication of Hearing Notice-5464 North Oakland Avenue.

Item: D R2019-217 Resolution Indicating Intent to Annex an Unincorporated Territory, Setting A Hearing to Consider Such Annexation, and Directing Publication of Hearing Notice-Lot 23 Feet East of 4140 East Hickory Street, Lot North of 1285 Nickey Avenue.

Item: E R2019-218 Resolution Indicating Intent to Annex an Unincorporated Territory, Setting A Hearing to Consider Such Annexation, and Directing Publication of Hearing Notice-North Moffet Avenue-West Marietta Street-North Moffet Lane.

Item: F R2019-219 Resolution Indicating Intent to Annex an Unincorporated Territory, Setting A Hearing to Consider Such Annexation, and Directing Publication of Hearing Notice-Boiling Springs Road-Las Vegas Drive-Desert Inn Road-Sands Drive.

Item: G R2019-220 Amended Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of 3915 East Faries Parkway for the Improvement of Brush College Road over Faries Parkway and the Norfolk Southern Railroad Tracks, City Project 2009-33 Section 09-00933-01-BR.

Item: H 2019-273 Ordinance Annexing Territory 1429 West Ash Avenue
Item: I. 2019-274 Ordinance Annexing Territory 2353 Carriage Lane
Item: J 2019-275 Ordinance Annexing Territory 3215 Fite Drive
Item: K 2019-276 Ordinance Annexing Territory 3216 Fite Drive
Item: L 2019-277 Ordinance Annexing Territory 3424 Greenview Drive
Item: M 2019-278 Ordinance Annexing Territory 3548 West Ravina Park Road
Item: N 2019-279 Ordinance Annexing Territory 3040 North Westlawn Avenue

Councilman McDaniel moved Items A. through N. be approved by Omnibus Vote, seconded by Councilwoman Gregory and call of the roll, Council Members Lisa Gregory, David Horn, Chuck Kuhle and Pat McDaniel voted yes. Mayor Moore Wolfe declared the motion carried.

With no other New Business, Mayor Moore Wolfe called for Other Business.

With no Other Business, Mayor Moore Wolfe called for adjournment. Councilman McDaniel moved the Council meeting be adjourned; seconded by Councilwoman Gregory and on call of the roll, Council members Lisa Gregory, David Horn, Chuck Kuhle, Pat McDaniel and Mayor Moore Wolfe voted yes. Mayor Moore Wolfe declared the motion carried.

Mayor Moore Wolfe declared the Council meeting adjourned at 8:45 a.m.

Approved _____ Angela Harper Deputy City Clerk